Exhibit 37 CUP23-03

Madeline Sutherland

From: Madeline Sutherland

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Madeline Sutherland

Subject: RE: 23-1129 AT&T Cell Tower setback memo

From: Trang Lam <TLam@cityofcamas.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Madeline Sutherland <MSutherland @cityofcamas.us>
Subject: Re: 23-1129 AT&T Cell Tower setback memo

Madeline -

Sorry about this but | had such a busy couple of days that | forgot to print and initial the memo. I'll be back in Tuesday
and initial then, but in the meantime please consider this email approval to attach the memo as part of your review
respect to the applicant.

Thanks,
Trang



